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February 13, 2015 

BID # 2112 

BID PACKAGE 
FOR 
REHABILITATION/RECONSTRUCTION WORK TO 
SHAPIRO RESIDENCE 
13 BLAIR STREET 
MILFORD, CONNECTICUT 

ENGINEERS:  DIVERSIFIED TECHNOLOGY CONSULTANTS 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

Pre-Bid Sign-In sheets are attached for your use. 

The following shall be incorporated into the work. 

CONTRACTOR REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION RESPONSES 

1. Where is the electrical service to be located? UI requirements state the meter is to be 5 foot to center
above grade. This is far below the 500 year flood plane level. Please clarify.

a. Meter to be installed per UI requirements

2. The drawings make no mention of a meter circuit breaker disconnect enclosure. Based on the
location one will be required.  Please confirm.

a. Provide required meter circuit breaker disconnect.

3. Keynote #2 on drawing E-100 states "Provide 100 amp rated service entrance wiring from meter to
new panel location". The drawing does not indicate the panel is to be moved. It states replace
existing. Please clarify.

a. Panel is existing to remain. Only the 100 amp entrance wiring shall be new

4. Does the project spec a certain brand heat trace?

a. Drawing MP-300 indicates Raychem 8XL1 model

5. The drawings show no weatherproof 3 way switches at the bottom of the new stairs. Additional
exterior lighting will be required for the new staircase. Please confirm.

a. One exterior lighting fixture shall be required at stairs. Provide wall mounted, wet location
listed, energy star rated lighting fixture with integral photo sensor similar to the Lithonia
OWP342F120. Fixture shall be controlled by new three way switch located at bottom of
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stairs and at first floor entrance.  �ie to existing exterior lighting circuit and provide for 3-
way operation.

DRAWING A-101 

1. Section 3/A101, Typical Floor Section:  The Foam In Place Insulation Shall be installed to
provide R-30 Insulation for the floor section.

THE BID DATE AND TIME IS NOT CHANGED IN THIS ADDENDUM. 

CONTRACTORS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID FORM. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3.


